Public Data Dissemination RFP Questions and Answers
	No.
	Question
	Answer

	Questions Received on July 22, 2010

	1
	The solicitation specifies a small business size standard of less than $7 million in revenue, but then is not designated as a small business set aside. Is the solicitation a small business set aside? 
	No, this is not a small business set aside.

	2
	The solicitation specifies that we can use existing data pipes at PTO or pay for our own pipes. What is their existing bandwidth on their pipes? Are there any metrics on usage? 
	Combination of one 1 Gbit/s and two 155 Mbit/s pipes. Therefore, the current total bandwidth is 1310 Mbit/s in and out. 

Current usage is running at about 38% utilization -- leaving 62% available.

	3
	Is PTO planning to provide hosting within their campus for the hardware provided for the internal infrastructure? 
	The hardware shall reside in the USPTO data center. Bandwidth options are addressed separately within the RFP.

	4
	Would the government consider the hosting of the internal infrastructure on a public cloud so long as the solution met appropriate security standards and provided a “single sign-on” experience? 
	Yes.

	5
	Is there government willing to commit specific resources and SLAs in terms of government resources to work with the contractor on integration the internal infrastructure into PTO legacy systems? 
	Assuming the word “integration” should be “integrating”…
The government will provide assistance from Government personnel where applicable and where it will not affect current deliverables or production service levels.

	6
	Is there any additional information that PTO can provide on exactly what the contractor is required to offer in terms of the free access to the content versus premium access? Is the contract permitted to provide advertising embedded into the portal that provides the free content? 
	There is no additional information outside of the content of the RFP other than the requirement that the data be available to the public at no cost.

No advertisement on the download page containing official USPTO data will be allowed. The Contractor will be allowed to place a link to its own “commercial” pages, provided the USPTO may review and approve the language of the link. Advertising the availability of the Contractor’s “commercial” pages is allowed so long as the advertisement content is first approved by the USPTO and does not imply the endorsement by the USPTO of the Contractor’s products or services.
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